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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller
FROM: Monique Crayton, Assistant Clerk, GAO Committee, Board of Supervisors
DATE: February 13, 2024

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED - Cost Analysis, Memoranda of
Understanding — February 6, 2024

The Board of Supervisors’ Government Audit and Oversight Committee has received the
following proposed legislation, introduced by Mayor Breed on February 6, 2024

These matters are pending committee action; I’'m forwarding them to you for a cost analysis.

Please forward your analysis to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr.
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.

File No. 240111 Memorandum of Understanding - Retroactive - San Francisco Deputy
Sheriffs’ Association

Ordinance retroactively adopting and implementing the decision and award of the
Arbitration Board under Charter, Section A8.409-4, establishing the Memorandum of
Understanding between the City and County of San Francisco and the San Francisco
Deputy Sheriffs’ Association, to be effective July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2024.

cc:  Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller

Michelle Allersma, Office of the Controller
Carol Lu, Office of the Controller

cc: Office of Chair Preston



